

RE: CTV Ottawa

From: "Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)" <colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca>
To: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Mar 2017 10:36:02 -0500

Thanks guys.

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: March-02-17 10:33 AM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CTV Ottawa

Small businesses on the Regulated Price Plan are eligible. Larger businesses will see a modest reduction, and more will now be eligible for the Industrial Conservation Initiative program.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 10:18 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: FW: CTV Ottawa

See below – just making sure - the answer is all of them, right? An average of 25%? That doesn't go down until we get to the GMs and Chryslers?

Colin Nekolaichuk | Press Secretary
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-325-2690 C: 647-504-4928
colin.nekolaichuk@ontario.ca

From: Crupi, John [<mailto:John.Crupi@bellmedia.ca>]
Sent: March-02-17 9:56 AM
To: Nekolaichuk, Colin (ENERGY)
Subject: CTV Ottawa

Can you call me when you have a moment
Need clarification on what small businesses would qualify for hydro relief.

John Crupi
CTV Ottawa
613-327-2949

